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Our Ref: KP1/9A.3/0T/07/19-20/1i 07" October 2019
TO ALL TENDERERS

RE: ADDENDUM 4 - TENDER NO. KP1/9A.3/0T/07/19-20 FOR SUPPLY OF STREET
LIGHTING MATERIALS

Please refer to the above Tender. We make the following clarifications and amendments to the Principal
Tender Document (hereinafter abbreviated as the PTD) for Supply of Street Lighting Materials.

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the PTD shall continue to be in full
force and effect. The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been incorporated in and
shall be read and construed as part of the PTD.

2. TECHNICAL CLARIFICATIONS ON TENDER NO. KP1/9A.3/0T/07/19-20 FOR SUPPLY
OF STREET LIGHTING MATERIALS

Reference is made to your emails, seeking clarification on the above Tender. The clarifications are
made as below;

No. | Bidder Question KPLC Clarification

1. Kindly clarify on the Luminaires For the mandatory markings as per ROHS are
Sample to be provided on tendering | required. KPLC markings will be for those who
should it be engraved or without will be awarded.

2. Kindly clarify on TENDER It shall be petrol-fueled as per Clause 4.2.3f.
NO.KP1/9A.3/0T/07/19-20, ON
ITEM WELDING SETS.

Page 4 of the tender document, is
indicated PETROL FUELED AND
DIESEL ENGINE 10,12&22 H.P.
Kindly clarify if you PETROL
FUELED OR DIESEL FUEL. : : :
3. Samples collection Immediately after Evaluation, suppliers will be
contacted to collect their samples strictly within a




week at our Bulk Store (Isiolo Road, off Enterprise
Road)

Kindly clarify on "at least four (4)
previous customers"

Do you require the Manufacturer to
provide details of his customers he
supplied with similar goods?

OR

The bidder to provide

OR

BOTH the Manufacturer and Bidder
to provide the customers details

The key point is similar products

/

Can a bidder attach client reference
letters for 76w lanterns past supply
for an 80w bid and 90w lanterns past
supply for the 100w lanterns?

Reference letters are for all street lighting lanterns;
ranges are acceptable

On page 20 (Table 4); Calculating
luminaire efficacy values of lumens
after losses per watt of all products
except 100W is 123-124Im/w. The
lumen output for 100w is 134001m.
Probably there is a typo and it should
be 12400. Can you please check and
confirm?

The calculation is correct. This is a typing error and
highly regretted (The minimum shall be 12400 Im
(+/- 5%) at steady state)

Clause 4.3.1.4. - the product should
have 3 colors. This is additional labor
cost. Is there a way to make this
easier such as body one color,
bracket another and driver cover
another color?

Comply to Technical specification

The wattage of both the LED
programmable and LED normal
drivers.

The drivers shall be for 125-150W

. TENDER CLOSING DATE

Kindly note the Tender Closing Date remains the same.

All other terms and conditions remain as per the Principal Tender Document (PTD).

Yours faithfully,
FOR: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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JANE NDINYA
AG. SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGER, PROCUREMENT




